From: Michael Markley

To: Glenn.Michael@aps.com

Date: 4/3/2008 7:49:21 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Request Extension to the GL 2008-01 3-Month Response
Due Date

Glenn,

Your request is approved.

Michael Markley

Sr. Project Manager

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone (301) 415-5723

Facsimile (301) 415-2102

Office: O-8ES8

Mail Stop: 0-8B1

e-mail: MTM@nrc.gov

>>> Jared Wermiel 4/3/2008 6:46 AM >>>
Mike,

I agree to the requested extention for the 3-month letter for APS (Palo Verde
units 1,2 &3). Please pass this on to the licensee.

Jerry

>>> Michael Markley 04/03/2008 7:32 AM >>>

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

>>> < Glenn.Michael@aps.com > 4/2/2008 6:28 PM >>>

Mike,

We have been told by NEI that licensees who need more time to complete
their GL 2008-01 3-month responses (due on April 11) should do the
following:

*Call Jerry Wermiel (301-415-2896) and request the additional

time for your 3 month response (no more than one additional month).

*A follow-up letter to the NRC documenting your phone call and

the agreed upon date.

Since I will be out of the office the rest of this week, I wanted to
make this request by e-mail instead of telephone. Can you forward this




request to Mr. Wermiel?

We (APS - Palo Verde Units 1, 2, and 3) are requesting an additional
month to submit the "3-month" response to GL 2008-01 (by May 9, 2008,
instead of April 11, 2008).

It had been our understanding, until a few days ago, that detailed
confirmatory walkdowns to confirm previously completed walkdowns and
evaluations (that will require insulation removal and must be done
during outages) would be reported in the 9-month response as remaining
corrective actions. However, recent clarification from Warren Lyon
indicated that the NRC expects these detailed confirmatory walkdowns
that will not be able to be completed within the 9-month GL 2008-01
period to be reported in a 3-month response as a proposed alternative
course of action along with a with a basis for the acceptability of the
alternative course of action.

Due to this recent clarification, APS is requesting an additional month
to prepare and submit a 3-month GL 2008-01 response. If approved, we
will document this extension in our extended 3-month submittal.

Glenn Michael

Licensing Section Leader

Arizona Public Service Company

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station

623-393-5750
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